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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2010 1:06 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Trip of Former Secretary Rice to China 3/19-23

CondiArice going to china
She just called to discuss trip with you

From: Macmanus, Joseph E

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Burns, William J; Kennedy, Patrick F
Sent: Wed Mar 03 12:52:15 2010

Subject: Fw: Trip of Former Secretary Rice to China 3/19-23

Fyi
B6

From: Colby Cooper|
To: Kritenbrink, Daniel ]

Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E; Anne Lyons| ; Colby Cooper|
Sent: Tue Mar 02 12:46:01 2010
Subject: Trip of Former Secretary Rice to China 3/19-23

Dan -
cc: Joe Macmanus/ S

Thanks for taking my call and it is nice to reconnect with you.

As discussed, I wanted to officially notify you, as a matter of courtesy, that former Secretary Rice will be
traveling to China (Hong Kong, Sanya, Beijing), March 19-23 to participate in a couple of events and for
business/commercial purposes.

In Hong Kong, she will be speaking at the Chinese University of Hong Kong. In Sanya, she will be speaking at
the Boao International Tourism Forum. In Beijing, she will call upon current Chinese officials with whom she
worked during her time in office. The Chinese People's Institute of Foreign Affairs (CPIFA) are serving as her
hosts in Sanya and Beijing,

We are not requesting any assistance or support from the US Mission in China. However, if you could let Post
(Front Office / RSOs / Consulates) know of her travel plans we would be very appreciative.

Also, if it is not too much trouble I would like to establish personal contact with the RSOs just as a
contingency. I will be the POC for this trip, so feel free to pass my contact information on to the appropriate
individuals in the event they have further questions, etc.

While in country she will be staying at:
Hong Kong: TBD

Sanya: Sheraton Sanya Resort (basing out of for the day)
Beijing: The Ritz-Carlton, Beijing
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A notional schedule follows:

Thursday, March 18
0105 Depart San Francisco enroute Hong Kong (Singapore Airlines, Flight 0001)

Friday, March 19
0710 Arrive Hong Kong .
1700 Participate in Program at Chinese University of Hong Kong

Saturday, March 20

TBD Depart Hong Kong enroute Sanya, Hainan Province
TBD Arrive Sanya :

1830 Participate in Boao International Tourism Forum
TBD Depart Sanya enroute Beijing

TBD Arrive Beijing

Sunday, March 21
AM/PM Personal Time

Monday, March 22
AM/PM Personal Time / Courtesy Calls

Tuesday, March 23
1240 Depart Beijing enroute San Francisco (United Airlines, Flight 0888)
0903 Arrive San Francisco

Thanks again for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Colby

Colby J. Cooper
Email: |
Work: (251) 928-0265
Cell: | |
Fax: (251) 928-0271
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